
COUNCIL WORKSESSION- 6:00 P.M. RE: GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
CLOSED SESSION PER M.S. 13D.03 Sub. 1(b)- Union Labor Negotiation 

REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2022, 7:00 PM 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

Those wishing to speak must state their name and address for the record. Each person will have three 
(3) minutes to make his/her remarks. Speakers will address all comments to the City Council as a 
whole and not one individual councilmember. The Council may not take action on an item presented 
during the Public Comment period. When appropriate, the Council may refer inquiries and items 
brought up during the Public Comment period to the City Manager for follow up. 

5. REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS
A. Junior Achievement Presentation; Vanessa Jensen
B. Proclamation - Constitution Week; Marilyn Wilkus

6. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Minutes: Council Meeting & Work Session –August 16, 2022

B. Payroll & Expenditures

C. Approval of contract payment for Heselton Construction

D. Approval of contract payment for Met-Con Construction

E. Set Public Hearing for nuisance property located at 204 12th Ave NW

F. Set Public Hearing for Annual Review of the City of Waseca’s Storm Water Pollution

Prevention Plan (SWPPP) 

G. RCCA: Resolution 22-33 - Decertify TIF District No. 28 

H. RCCA: Motion to Close Hwy 14 Fund 436 

I. Certification of Adoption of Board of Directors’ Resolution; First National Bank 

7. ACTION AGENDA
A. RCCA: Johnson Pavilion Change Order

8. REPORTS
A. City Manager’s Report
B. Commission Reports

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

CLOSED SESSION PER M.S. 13D.03 Sub. 1(b)- Union Labor Negotiation 



 
10. ADJOURNMENT 



PO Box 844 ● Owatonna, MN 55060-0844 ● 515.230.4594 ● janorth.org 

August 30, 2022 

Waseca EDA Members, 
Lee Mathison 

Dear Lee, 

Thank you for your donation of $2,000 to support Junior Achievement programming in 
2021-22 school year.  Your continued support will ensure JA’s vital success in our 
communities. In addition, your commitment shows others in the community that this 
programming provides students with the skills they need to be successful in the future. 
I’m excited as we reflect on the successes that we had this year and look to the future 
in what more we can do to make a stronger impact. As a new district manager coming 
to JA this past school year, the Waseca committee welcomed me to the community and 
provided a lot of support and engagement to help drive results to achieve our 
fundraising goals this year and impact programming we are offering in the schools. 
Several of our committee members teach JA classes throughout the school year and 
recruit other to be part of JA. Thank you for your continued support as we prepare 
students with the mindset and skillsets needed to be successful in their future careers.  

Junior Achievement North (formerly known as Junior Achievement of the Upper 
Midwest) went through a name change and rebranding of our logo this year.  We are a 
501(c)(3) organization. JA North is looking to reintroduce ourselves to the community, 
our volunteers, and our business partners and invite them to join us in our efforts. Our 
redesigned branding is signaling a robust vision, focused on equitably serving students 
across the region with student centered programming.  As we move forward from the 
pandemic, we are excited about JA in our communities, and this creates a new level of 
energy for our organization, supporters, and the students we serve. 

JA North is focused on the following guiding principles: (1) students will thrive when we 
focus on impactful programs with measurable outcomes; (2) focusing program delivery 
on systemically excluded schools and students will more equitably expand access to 
life-changing skills, knowledge, and relationships; and (3) prioritizing programming in 
rural communities will develop future leaders who are equipped to build vibrant local 
communities. 

As we look to next school year, JA stays committed to sequential learning and offering 
experiential learning opportunities for our students in the K-5 grade levels. Also, we 
plan to continue to offer JA It’s My Future, JA Inspire, JA Titan and JA Be 
Entrepreneurial programs at both the middle and high school level. We have discussed 
plans to bring back the JA Company program, which offers students the opportunity to 
partner with business owners to develop their own business plan and meet with local 
investors to share their business and marketing plans. We believe that programs like 

Waseca Area 

JA Committee 

Alyssa Bowers 

First National Bank-

Waseca 

Rachel Krause 

First National Bank-

Waseca 

Brian Hansen 

Edward Jones-Waseca 

ShaLee White 

Minnwest Insurance- 

Agency-Waseca 

. 

5A



2 
 

this will help develop the next generation of entrepreneurs we will need in our communities. 
 
JA respectfully requests a renewed gift of support for this coming school year 2022-23 in the amount of 
$2,000 for continued operations and expansion of our programming, throughout the Owatonna and 
Waseca communities. 
 
Thanks again for your strong partnership with the Junior Achievement North-Owatonna area district. It’s 
been a pleasure to work with you this year to make an impact, and I look forward to seeing what more 
we can achieve to better serve the students and community.  
 
Enclosed, you’ll find your impact report sharing what we were able to accomplish this year with your 
level of support. Please let me know if you have questions and I look forward to presenting at the city 
council meeting on September 6, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. Please keep me informed if there’s any changes to 
this schedule. 
 
Gratefully, 
 

 
 
Vanessa Jensen 
District Manager | Owatonna Area 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Junior Achievement North is a 501(c)3 that gratefully acknowledges this generosity. This letter serves as 
your tax-deductible receipt.  No goods or services were received as a part of this gift. 

Tax ID: 41-1424988 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

PO Box 844, Owatonna, MN 55060  | District Manager, Vanessa Jensen  | www.janorth.org 

 

Junior Achievement North Impact Report  
Waseca Economic Development Authority Members I July 2022  
 
Thank you for your continued support of Junior Achievement (JA) North –Owatonna area, our programs, 
and most importantly our students. With your partnership, we were able to connect students in the Waseca 
area to our impactful JA programming, providing them with engaging opportunities to build the skills and 
knowledge needed to succeed in school and in life. The Waseca Economic Development Authority 
Members help make it possible for JA North to: (1) Build financial stability for young people; (2) Connect 
students to real life skills and careers; (3) Ignite youth entrepreneurship; and (4) Cultivate engaged 
community leaders. 
 

STUDENT IMPACT & COMMUNITY PARTNERS  
 

Your support was used to provide grades K-8 experiential learning opportunities with JA curriculum and 
resources to our volunteers, students, and teachers during the 2021-2022 school year. With your support 
this year, we were able to serve 528 students attending 3 schools in the Waseca Public Schools community. 
Your generosity prepares future generations with the tools they need to be successful, and we appreciate 
you making this transformational investment in the lives of our young people.  
 
Across the JA programs offered in Owatonna area this year, one of our standouts this year in the Waseca 
community was the opportunity to partner with Waseca Intermediate School and Farmamerica. In April, 
students participated in six weeks of JA It’s My Future programming, exploring concepts in developing their 
personal brand job hunting skills, researching future careers, creating a resume and discussions around 
interviewing techniques. At the end of this program, students participated in experiential learning 
opportunities with hands on Ag-related activities and future career discussions with Ag industry 
professionals. This day-long experience provided students with knowledge of the Ag industry and future 
careers that will be needed when they join the workforce. 
 
These program outcomes would not be possible without our JA volunteers in the Waseca community that 
have a passion for the Ag industry, and business leaders who provide programming to students and serve 
as role models to help students envision a successful future. Volunteers transform the key concepts of JA’s 
lessons into a message that inspires and empowers students to believe in themselves, showing them, they 
can make a difference in the world. We are incredibly grateful to our JA volunteers for sharing their time 
with our JA students.  
 
The JA Waseca area community has also been an incredible partner, as we resumed in-person fundraising 
events throughout the Fall and into the Spring. These events would not be possible without the support of 
our corporate and community partners and their enthusiasm and desire to make a difference in students’ 
lives. Thanks to the success of our breakfast, bigBowl and JA Think! Trivia Night, participants supported 
our JA students in the Waseca this school year!  
 

JA Waseca DISTRICT HIGHLIGHTS | 2021-2022 
 

This school year brought the return of in person volunteering while also giving teachers the option to teach 
JA curriculum themselves. As we move forward, we want to ensure partnership with our educators and 
provide flexibility in the ways we offer our curriculum. New this year, we experienced more engagement at 
the Waseca intermediate schools and junior high school levels. JA Titan was introduced at the high school 
for business students as they applied business economics in a virtual simulation to understand decision 
making and business growth. This program inspires teamwork through sales and marketing, critical thinking 
skills and executed strategy. Students compete as a business team and learn many real-life lessons from 
business industry. 



2 
 

Total Students: 528 
Program Volunteers: 22 
Classrooms: 5 
Schools: 

 Hartley Classrooms: 10  
 Waseca Intermediate: 6  
 Waseca High School: 6 
 Sacred Heart: 3 - Registered but unfilled due to Covid response 
 Team Academy: Looking forward to programming again in 2022-23 

 

JA IMPACT IN ACTION  
 

Students from Waseca had the opportunity to visit Farmamerica. Volunteers and students in JA It’s My 
Future program shared the following about their experience:  
 

 
 
“I had a great time volunteering with Junior Achievement this year. It was my first year and I was 
nervous, but the kids and their teacher made it very enjoyable. It was so fun to hear about all the 
students’ ideas of what they want to do for their career in the future. We talked about branding 
themselves, how to find a job, and what it takes to keep a job. We talked about different skills that they 
would need to work on, and how their skills transfer through many careers.”- ShaLee White, Volunteer 
 
“JA was good!  I learned about what I might want to do when I get older.  I also enjoyed the 
Farmamerica field trip.” – 8th grade JA Student  
 

THANK YOU  
 

Through our financial literacy, career readiness, and entrepreneurship programming, students are not only 
getting practical tools and lessons, but they are also engaging in experiential learning that helps build the 
intangible skills required in today’s world. Thank you for making this possible for students in Waseca. I look 
forward to continuing our partnership with you. If you have any questions regarding this impact report or 
would like additional information, please contact me at 507.390.0755 or vanessa.jensen@janorth.org.  
 
Thank you for everything you do to empower students with the knowledge and skills needed to reach their 
full potential in school and beyond. We are so grateful for your continued partnership and support. 



PROCLAMATION 

WHEREAS, the Constitution of the United States of America, the guardian of 

our liberties, embodies the principles of limited government in a Republic dedicated 

to rule by law; and 

WHEREAS, September 17, 2022, marks the two hundred thirty-fifth 

anniversary of the framing of the Constitution of the United States of America by 

the Constitutional Convention; and 

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this 

magnificent document and its memorable anniversary, and to the patriotic 

celebrations which will commemorate it; and 

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation each 

year by the President of the United States of America designating September 17 

through 23 as Constitution Week. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Roy Srp, by virtue of the authority vested in me as 

Mayor of the City of Waseca, do hereby proclaim the week of September 17 through 

23 as 

CONSTITUTION WEEK 

and I ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals the Framers of the Constitution had in 

1787 by vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through this guardian 

of our liberties. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal 

of the City of Waseca to be affixed this 6th day of September, 2022. 

_____________________________________ 

R. D. SRP 

MAYOR 

5B



Waseca City Council Minutes 8/16/2022 

1 

MINUTES 
REGULAR WASECA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2022 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

1 The regular Waseca City Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Srp at 7:00 p.m. 

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp  Daren Arndt 
Mark Christiansen Jeremy Conrath 
John Mansfield  Allan Rose 

Staff Present: Lee Mattson, City Manager 
Chris Kennedy, City Attorney 
Bill Green, Planning and Zoning Coordinator 
Julia Hall, City Clerk 

MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2 A moment of silence was observed. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was recited. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

3. Motion to approve agenda as submitted was made by Arndt, seconded by Christiansen. Motion
carried 6-0.

PUBLIC COMMENT 

4. 
A. James Ebertowski; 501 16th Avenue NE; introduced himself, he is from Waseca, moved away 

and moved back and is running for City Council Ward 2. 

REQUESTS AND PRESENTATIONS 

5. Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities (CGMC) Update. Shane Zahrt gave an update what CGMC
does and what was proposed for legislature this year and how the year ended as well as what
their goals are for the 2023 legislature year.

CONSENT AGENDA 

6. Motion was made by Conrath to approve consent agenda, seconded by Mansfield. Motion
carried 6-0.

ACTION AGENDA 
7. 

A. Ordinance 1101 Fox Meadows – Vacation of Easement – Public Hearing. 
1. Public hearing opened at 7:31 p.m.
2. There being no comment the Public Hearing was closed at 7:32 p.m.

6A



  Waseca City Council Minutes 8/16/2022 
 

2 
 

Motion was made by Conrath to approve the ordinance as presented, seconded by Mansfield. 
Motion carried 6-0. 

B. Resolution 22-31 709 4th Ave NE – Rita Vogler - Public Nuisance – Public Hearing 
1. Public hearing opened at 7:33 p.m. 
2. There being no comment the Public Hearing was closed at 7:34 p.m.  

Motion was made by Rose to approve the ordinance as presented, seconded by Christiansen. 
Motion carried 6-0. 

C. RCCA: Gaiter Lake/Lewer Property Development. Motion was made by Christiansen to table this 
discussion until January 2023, seconded by Arndt. Motion carried 6-0. 

D. RCCA: Vacant Ward 1 Council Seat Applicants. 
1. Two of the three applicants were in attendance: 

i. Stacey Schroder introduced herself to the council 
ii. Robert Tackett introduced himself to the council 

Agreement was made to hold interviews for the vacant seat on Wednesday September 7th at a 
time to be set by the Mayor. 

E. RCCA: Ordinance No. 1102 Moratorium on THC Products. Conrath made a motion to hold a 
Public Meeting to set the moratorium, seconded by Mayor Srp. Motion carried 5-1 (Nay 
Christiansen). 

1. Kadi Soltani the owner of The Smoke Shop, 1234 State Street N; gave a little insight to 
the THC levels that are allowed to be sold in Minnesota. 

 
REPORTS 

 
8.    

A.  City Manager’s Report 
1. In request to previous Council requests in the packet there is a memo and some basic 

information on annexation to answer any questions the Council may have. 

2. Back door of City Hall now has a window to make it safer for people who may be 

approaching the door as someone else is opening it. 

3. Staff has filled a vacancy for a lineman and hoping to fill the vacant police officer position 

shortly. Tina Wilson the new Economic Development Manager is scheduled to begin August 

29th.  

B.   Commission Reports 
1. Economic Development Authority presented by Mansfield: 

a. Went over the preliminary 2023 budget. 
b. The new Economic Development Manager starting 
c. Riley Poe has opened his car accessory business in the former Condon’s building 

on South State Street. 
d. Approved a new marketing campaign for print and electronic marketing. 

2. Tourism Board presented by Conrath: 
a. The Tourism board now meetings every other month 

3. Airport Board presented by Rose: 
a. There have been several repairs done at the airport. 
b. The new internet lines have been installed at the airport. 
c. The Stensrud Aviation online auction is wrapping up. 
d. Replaced old incandescent lights with new LED lights at the airport. 



  Waseca City Council Minutes 8/16/2022 
 

3 
 

e. Several people are interested in the Fixed Base Operator (FBO) position at the 
airport and they did receive one completed application. The Airport Board met 
with Brent Langer in his place of business in Owatonna and had a good tour and 
meeting. More information will be presented as the process moves forward. 

f. They discussed jump zone at the airport with the owner of the company that 
provides the jump service at the airport. 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9.   

A. Council member Christiansen announced: 
1. Wanted to know if there is any update on the grant or any movement on the West 

Interchange project. The City Manager confirmed because the bonding bill did not pass the 
project is stalled.  

2. He would like to see about a resolution to request that Legislature be called back for a 
Special Session. 

3. He would like to know where the list of people who have filed for candidacy.  The election 
candidates can be located on the Minnesota Secretary of State website at 
https://candidates.sos.state.mn.us 

4. The Fall marching band preview is next Friday at 7:00 p.m. for $2, it will be an exciting 
show. 

B. Council member Rose announced: 
1. It was a good meeting with Southwest Minnesota Housing Partnership 
2. Was good to see that 4 people who are wanting to run for council showed up at the 

meeting. 
C. Council Member Mansfield announced: 

1. Wanted to give a shout out to Riley Poe, and again say that he is happy to have him in the 
community. 

D. Council Member Conrath announced: 
1.  It was nice to see everyone there and there was some great conversation. 
2. He would like to see State Representatives attend a Council Meeting. City Manager will 

reach out. 
E. Mayor Srp announced: 

3. There were four candidates who filed for Mayor and filing for City Elections closed at 
5:00 p.m. He was not one who filed for Mayor: 

a. He would like to thank the residents of Waseca for all the years they have 
worked with him, he couldn’t feel more blessed to be the Mayor of this 
community.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  Waseca City Council Minutes 8/16/2022 
 

4 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

10. There being no further business to be brought before the Council, it was moved by Christiansen 

seconded by Arndt to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 p.m. Motion carried 6-0. 

 

 

 

 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



                                                                                          Waseca City Council Work Session Minutes 8/16/2022 
 

1 
 

MINUTES 
 WASECA CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2022 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Waseca City Council Work Session began at 5:00 p.m.  
 
 Councilmembers Present: Mayor Roy Srp  Daren Arndt 
     Mark Christiansen Jeremy Conrath 
     John Mansfield  Allan Rose 
  
 Staff Present:   Lee Mattson, City Manager 

Nate Willey, City Engineer  
     Julia Hall, City Clerk  
 

1. The Mayor introduced the Southwest Housing Partnership. Chad Adams and James Arentson 
presented their process up to date, their conversation with the Department of Natural 
Resources (DNR), and with the people in the community.  

2. Mr. Arentson presented the Concept #7 which Southwest Housing Partnership submitted to the 
DNR which has been accepted. 

3. Mr. Adams and Mr. Arentson also confirmed that this development is still in the concept stage. 
4. Bob Hoffman, representative from B. E. S. T. (Business Entrepreneurial Support Team), views the 

increase in adding more housing as a positive move to go along with the “positive energy” that 
are happening in Waseca. 

5. Michelle Oswald, 916 3rd Ave SE; would have liked the community to give more input. 
6. Tom Hindt, 921 6th Street SW; would like the possibly of adding a Disc Golf course to the 

development.  
7. Gary Conrath, 431 4th Street NE; asked if there will be parking on both sides of the street. 
8. Rachel Kluver, 1100 10th Street SE; would like to see about adding an additional access or moving 

the current north access.  
9. Gary Doberstein, 908 11th Avenue SE; has some recommendations on infrastructure changes.  
10. Deb Doberstein, 908 11th Avenue SE; concerned with what is planned for the green space, and 

would like a park added to the development. 
 

There being no further discussion and no action taken, the work session adjourned at 6:54 p.m.  

 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       R. D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
 
_________________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



LIST OF EXPENDITURES

================================================================================================================

City Council 3,663.00

Streets 28,210.73
Parks 17,042.13
Wastewater 9,915.50

Utility Administration 4,972.19

Utility Offices 7,632.94
Electric  12,365.68

Water 9,944.56
Building and Code Compliance 2,953.10
Police 61,900.56
Administration 8,620.08
Community Aides 0.00

Fire 11,989.05
Paid On Call Fire Department 615.00
PEG 274.21
Election Judges 5,630.62
Finance 9,344.59
Connections 2,852.61
Community Development 2,420.85
Engineering 16,625.85
Recreation 15,207.62
Econ Development 3,624.82

Total Gross Payroll 235,805.69     

*Less- Payroll Deductions (72,356.12)      

Net Payroll Cost 163,449.57$  

*These costs are included in Accounts Payable totals below

Accounts Payable

Expenditures dated:
August 12, 2022-September 9, 2022
Includes check #'s 1158359-158424
Bank ACH Withdrawals……………………………………...……………………..…………1,335,537.86       

        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,498,987.43$  

September 6, 2022

6B



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

General Fund

09/01/2022 158405 Quadient Finance Postage 101-15510-0000 1,000.00

          Total 101155100000: 1,000.00

08/31/2022 82240 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable August Sales Tax Payable 101-20210-0000 3,389.11 M

          Total 101202100000: 3,389.11

08/23/2022 82230 ACH Internal Revenue Service FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21701-0000 20,764.53 M

          Total 101217010000: 20,764.53

08/23/2022 82225 MN Department of Revenue STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21702-0000 9,664.10 M

          Total 101217020000: 9,664.10

08/23/2022 82230 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21703-0000 9,195.74 M

08/23/2022 82230 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21703-0000 9,569.17 M

          Total 101217030000: 18,764.91

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PR adj 101-21704-0000 .02 M

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORD Emplr 1%  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21704-0000 1,345.41 M

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employee  Pay Period: 8/21/202 101-21704-0000 8,745.31 M

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employee  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21704-0000 7,815.70 M

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONTRIBUTION/EMPL  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21704-0000 58.70 M

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA COORDINATED Employer  Pay Period: 8/21/202 101-21704-0000 8,745.31 M

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH PERA POLICE Employer  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21704-0000 11,723.55 M

08/23/2022 82227 Public Employees Retirement Assn (ACH DEF CONT Employer  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21704-0000 58.70 M

          Total 101217040000: 38,492.70

08/23/2022 158359 NCPERS Minnesota - 8266711 LIFE INSURANCE - PERA  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21711-0000 160.00

          Total 101217110000: 160.00

08/23/2022 82230 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21712-0000 3,063.08 M

08/23/2022 82230 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21712-0000 3,150.41 M

          Total 101217120000: 6,213.49

08/23/2022 82231 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21713-0000 1,315.00 M

08/23/2022 82231 MSRS- (DEF COMP) MSRS -  DEF COMP  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21713-0000 844.00 M

          Total 101217130000: 2,159.00

08/23/2022 82229 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA -  ROTH (AFTER TAX)  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21714-0000 350.00 M

08/23/2022 82229 Vantagepoint Transfer Agents 457 ICMA DEF COMPENSATION  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21714-0000 582.69 M

          Total 101217140000: 932.69

08/23/2022 82226 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21715-0000 364.59 M

08/23/2022 82226 AFLAC AFLAC AFTER TAX  Pay Period: 8/7/2022 101-21715-0000 364.59 M

08/23/2022 82226 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21715-0000 771.76 M

08/23/2022 82226 AFLAC AFLAC PRE TAX  Pay Period: 8/7/2022 101-21715-0000 771.76 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101217150000: 2,272.70

08/31/2022 82236 Further Flex Reimbursements 101-21716-0000 327.00 M

08/31/2022 82241 Further Flex Reimbursement 101-21716-0000 21.38 M

08/23/2022 82233 Medsurety HSA Contribution  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21716-0000 555.90 M

          Total 101217160000: 904.28

08/23/2022 82228 MN Child Support Payment Center CHILD SUPPORT FLAT AMT  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21717-0000 972.76 M

          Total 101217170000: 972.76

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 8/7/2022 101-21720-0000 14,954.22 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Armendariz Aug COBRA 101-21720-0000 2,076.98 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 8/7/2022 101-21720-0000 13,984.89 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Gedicke Aug COBRA 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Single  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21720-0000 13,984.89 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 8/7/2022 101-21720-0000 937.92 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Matson Aug COBRA 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21720-0000 937.92 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 8/7/2022 101-21720-0000 3,751.86 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Rugger Aug COBRA 101-21720-0000 755.94 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Employee + 1  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21720-0000 3,751.86 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Allen Aug Adj 101-21720-0000 2,076.98 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 8/7/2022 101-21720-0000 3,738.60 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21720-0000 3,738.60 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Timlin July Adj 101-21720-0000 755.94- M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra PEIP Family  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 101-21720-0000 14,954.22 M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra Anderson July Adj 101-21720-0000 2,076.98- M

08/23/2022 82232 MN Public Employees Insurance Progra J. Ferguson July Adj-Diff between switching plans 101-21720-0000 1,321.04 M

          Total 101217200000: 79,644.88

09/01/2022 158378 DEIKE, KEITH Refund of daily admission for double charge at water pa 101-34712-0000 54.00

          Total 101347120000: 54.00

09/01/2022 20220686 Christiansen, Mark Technology Reimbursement 101-41110-3200 187.82

          Total 101411103200: 187.82

09/01/2022 20220719 Waseca Area Senior Citizens Center City Contribution 101-41110-4455 1,125.00

          Total 101411104455: 1,125.00

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Toner-HR 101-41320-2000 79.08

          Total 101413202000: 79.08

09/01/2022 20220679 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for Vending Machine 101-41320-4945 73.63

09/01/2022 20220679 A. H. Hermel Company Pop for Vending Machine 101-41320-4945 56.80

          Total 101413204945: 130.43

08/31/2022 82237 Further Administrative Fees 101-41500-1600 153.75 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

08/31/2022 82238 Further Administrative Fees 101-41500-1600 63.75 M

08/31/2022 82239 Further Administrative Fees 101-41500-1600 41.00 M

          Total 101415001600: 258.50

09/01/2022 158406 Quality Resource Group Inc AP Checks 101-41500-3500 2,871.76

          Total 101415003500: 2,871.76

09/01/2022 158424 Waseca County Treasurer Legal Services Contract payment 101-41600-3000 5,370.33

          Total 101416003000: 5,370.33

09/01/2022 158369 Amazon Docking station  101-41920-2050 265.94

          Total 101419202050: 265.94

09/01/2022 20220709 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance Agreement 101-41920-3100 635.49

09/01/2022 20220712 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 101-41920-3100 7,003.38

          Total 101419203100: 7,638.87

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies 101-41940-2000 46.16

          Total 101419402000: 46.16

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-41940-2120 124.54

          Total 101419402120: 124.54

09/01/2022 158375 Cintas Corporation First aid cabinet supplies - City Hall 101-41940-2170 60.18

          Total 101419402170: 60.18

09/01/2022 20220684 Cady Business Technologies Inc Monthly phone support 101-41940-3100 262.62

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor Mat 101-41940-3100 54.58

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  101-41940-3100 54.58

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC City Hall Cleaning 101-41940-3100 367.50

          Total 101419403100: 1,474.28

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-41940-3800 77.60

          Total 101419403800: 77.60

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police  101-42100-2000 58.70

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Office Supplies - Police  101-42100-2000 60.25

          Total 101421002000: 118.95

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42100-2120 3,996.65

          Total 101421002120: 3,996.65

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply General Supplies - Police 101-42100-2170 29.48

          Total 101421002170: 29.48

09/01/2022 20220704 Luiken, Greta Uniform Allowance 101-42100-2180 220.00

09/01/2022 20220716 Streicher's uniform - Luiken 101-42100-2180 384.95

09/01/2022 20220716 Streicher's Uniform expense - Gruenhagen 101-42100-2180 154.96

          Total 101421002180: 759.91

09/01/2022 158375 Cintas Corporation First Aid - Police  101-42100-2190 15.76

          Total 101421002190: 15.76

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Equipment parts 101-42100-2210 123.50

          Total 101421002210: 123.50

09/01/2022 158423 Waseca County License Bureau Registration Police 101-42100-2220 25.00

09/01/2022 158423 Waseca County License Bureau Forfeiture title -police 101-42100-2220 25.00

09/01/2022 158423 Waseca County License Bureau Registration Police 101-42100-2220 14.25

          Total 101421002220: 64.25

09/01/2022 20220700 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Building repair 101-42100-2230 1,559.56

          Total 101421002230: 1,559.56

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.98

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.98

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.99

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42100-3100 8.98

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety  Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42100-3100 78.75

          Total 101421003100: 272.18

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 1,005.84

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42100-3200 16.88-

          Total 101421003200: 988.96

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42100-3800 81.71

          Total 101421003800: 81.71

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-42200-2120 342.36

          Total 101422002120: 342.36

09/01/2022 20220702 Kahnke, Jon Uniform Allowance 101-42200-2180 30.00

          Total 101422002180: 30.00

09/01/2022 158375 Cintas Corporation First Aid - Fire  101-42200-2190 6.32

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101422002190: 6.32

09/01/2022 158403 Morton Morrow Inc Air Filter 101-42200-2210 161.80

          Total 101422002210: 161.80

09/01/2022 20220700 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Building repair 101-42200-2230 1,559.56

          Total 101422002230: 1,559.56

09/01/2022 158384 Fire Safety USA Inc. Leader line valve 101-42200-2410 590.00

          Total 101422002410: 590.00

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 8.99

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor Mats 101-42200-3100 8.99

09/01/2022 20220692 Fire Catt LLC Fire hose testing 101-42200-3100 3,307.50

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety  Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

09/01/2022 20220715 Stoltz Cleaning Services LLC Public Safety Restroom Cleaning 101-42200-3100 78.75

          Total 101422003100: 3,561.73

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42200-3200 46.27

          Total 101422003200: 46.27

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-42200-3800 81.71

          Total 101422003800: 81.71

09/01/2022 158408 Srp Heating & A/C Inc. New Washer install 101-42200-4000 445.77

          Total 101422004000: 445.77

09/01/2022 20220687 City Building Inspection Services LLC building inpsections 101-42400-3000 7,636.21

          Total 101424003000: 7,636.21

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-42400-3200 57.27

          Total 101424003200: 57.27

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43000-2120 169.57

          Total 101430002120: 169.57

09/01/2022 82245 Verizon Wireless Monthly Verizon Data Bill 101-43000-3200 80.02 M

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 101-43000-3200 41.27

          Total 101430003200: 121.29

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 3,725.24

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-43100-2120 138.79

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101431002120: 3,864.03

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-43100-2170 287.52

09/01/2022 20220685 Central Fire Protection Inc. Extinguisher recharge 101-43100-2170 24.25

09/01/2022 158375 Cintas Corporation First Aid Cabinet Supplies 101-43100-2170 90.53

09/01/2022 20220694 Holtmeier Construction Inc. crushed rock 101-43100-2170 127.88

09/01/2022 20220694 Holtmeier Construction Inc. crushed rock 101-43100-2170 242.36

09/01/2022 20220696 IFACS genral supplies 101-43100-2170 150.95

          Total 101431002170: 923.49

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Tack oil 101-43100-2171 675.00

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Tack oil 101-43100-2171 162.00

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 101-43100-2171 2,741.20

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 101-43100-2171 8,600.00

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 101-43100-2171 1,260.00

09/01/2022 20220720 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. curb mix 101-43100-2171 537.00

09/01/2022 20220720 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. curb mix 101-43100-2171 348.50

          Total 101431002171: 14,323.70

09/01/2022 158370 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 192.82

09/01/2022 158370 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 192.82

09/01/2022 158370 Aramark Uniform Services uniform service 101-43100-2180 192.82

          Total 101431002180: 578.46

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-43100-3800 138.10

          Total 101431003800: 138.10

09/01/2022 20220711 Napa Auto Parts Parts & Supplies 101-43170-2170 208.20

          Total 101431702170: 208.20

09/01/2022 20220697 Independent School District #829 City Contribution Community Education Recreation 101-45100-3100 8,333.33

          Total 101451003100: 8,333.33

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45130-2120 138.47

          Total 101451302120: 138.47

09/01/2022 20220695 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply WP Chemical 101-45130-2165 139.39

09/01/2022 20220695 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply WP Chemicals 101-45130-2165 4,419.66

          Total 101451302165: 4,559.05

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45130-2175 28.27

          Total 101451302175: 28.27

09/01/2022 20220679 A. H. Hermel Company Concession Supplies 101-45130-2500 445.44

09/01/2022 158389 Hy-Vee Accounts Receivable WP Birthday Cake 101-45130-2500 21.99

09/01/2022 158389 Hy-Vee Accounts Receivable WP Birthday Cake 101-45130-2500 21.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101451302500: 489.42

09/01/2022 20220695 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Diving Board Inspection 101-45130-3000 1,061.50

          Total 101451303000: 1,061.50

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45130-3800 4,562.97

          Total 101451303800: 4,562.97

09/01/2022 20220695 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Baskeball hoop refund 101-45130-4000 850.00-

09/01/2022 20220695 Horizon Commercial Pool Supply Basketball Hoop Refund  101-45130-4000 150.00-

          Total 101451304000: 1,000.00-

09/01/2022 20220703 Lenz Lawn Care & Landscaping Inc. Irrigation Repairs  101-45180-4000 415.00

          Total 101451804000: 415.00

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 101-45200-2120 1,384.09

          Total 101452002120: 1,384.09

09/01/2022 20220688 Continental Research Corporation Park Restroom Supplies  101-45200-2170 153.50

09/01/2022 158377 Crescent Landscape Supply Inc Playground wood chips - Parks  101-45200-2170 2,539.65

09/01/2022 158413 The Tessman Company Seeding Straw Blanket  101-45200-2170 306.50

09/01/2022 158413 The Tessman Company Seeding Straw Blanket  101-45200-2170 340.00

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill Top Soil Parks  101-45200-2170 341.50

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill Top Soil Parks  101-45200-2170 353.25

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill Top Soil Parks  101-45200-2170 326.50

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill Top Soil Parks  101-45200-2170 302.25

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill Top Soil Parks  101-45200-2170 293.00

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill Top Soil Parks  101-45200-2170 283.50

          Total 101452002170: 5,239.65

09/01/2022 20220693 Gundermann, Jolene Uniform Reimbursement 101-45200-2180 108.55

          Total 101452002180: 108.55

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2210 26.99

09/01/2022 20220710 MTI Distributing Inc. Toro 3280 M12 Gear Box Replace  101-45200-2210 748.20

09/01/2022 20220710 MTI Distributing Inc. Toro 3280 M12 Transmission Cam  101-45200-2210 212.00

          Total 101452002210: 987.19

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 101-45200-2230 20.28

09/01/2022 158390 Janesville Tile Supply Tile drain inlets  101-45200-2230 123.69

09/01/2022 158401 MN Department of Natural Resources DNR Grant Sign  101-45200-2230 44.15

          Total 101452002230: 188.12

09/01/2022 158391 John Deere Financial John Deere 1600 Rear Tires  101-45200-2240 271.52

09/01/2022 20220710 MTI Distributing Inc. Toro 3280 Parts  101-45200-2240 34.06

09/01/2022 20220710 MTI Distributing Inc. Toro 3280 Tire  101-45200-2240 151.30

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 101452002240: 456.88

09/01/2022 20220700 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Furnace Service Call - Parks Shop  101-45200-3100 200.00

09/01/2022 158398 McClune's Tree Service Tree Removal 4th St NE 101-45200-3100 3,600.00

          Total 101452003100: 3,800.00

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 52.45

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45200-3800 18.60

          Total 101452003800: 71.05

09/01/2022 158382 Duro Rock Supply Co. Clear Lake West Shoreline Improvements  101-45200-4000 1,050.00

09/01/2022 158385 Flagship Recreation LLC Swing Pads - Parks  101-45200-4000 1,150.00

09/01/2022 158385 Flagship Recreation LLC Loon Lake Park Swing Replacement  101-45200-4000 1,775.00

09/01/2022 158407 Rainbow Treecare Ash Borer Treatment 101-45200-4000 20,328.70

09/01/2022 20220720 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Clear Lake West Shoreline Rip Rap Boulders  101-45200-4000 1,220.55

          Total 101452004000: 25,524.25

09/01/2022 158392 John's Service Garage Toro Spare Tire 101-45200-4040 24.50

          Total 101452004040: 24.50

09/01/2022 20220713 Rent 'N' Save Portable Services July Parks - Portable Toilets  101-45200-4100 982.50

          Total 101452004100: 982.50

09/01/2022 20220714 ServiceMaster by Ayotte tissue 101-45500-2170 102.15

          Total 101455002170: 102.15

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 101-45500-3800 31.95

          Total 101455003800: 31.95

09/01/2022 20220700 Javens Mechanical Contracting Co. Heater repair 101-45500-4000 101.37

          Total 101455004000: 101.37

          Total General Fund: 305,546.65

Airport

09/01/2022 158381 Dooley's Petroleum Inc Aviation fuel (Avgas 100LL) 230-49810-2120 14,227.49

          Total 230498102120: 14,227.49

09/01/2022 822422 CenturyLink Airport Phone and Internet 230-49810-3200 119.84 M

          Total 230498103200: 119.84

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 230-49810-3800 25.28

09/01/2022 82244 Xcel Energy Airport Electric 230-49810-3800 286.67 M

09/01/2022 82243 Xcel Energy Airport Electric 230-49810-3800 255.04 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 230498103800: 566.99

09/01/2022 158386 Greener World Solutions LLC T-hangar roof wind damage repairs 230-49810-4000 3,156.00

09/01/2022 158394 KRMS Products LLC T-hangar door repairs 230-49810-4000 3,005.01

          Total 230498104000: 6,161.01

          Total Airport: 21,075.33

Hisorical Preservation

09/01/2022 158402 MN Historical Society MN Historic Society Membership 255-46500-3300 35.00

          Total 255465003300: 35.00

          Total Hisorical Preservation: 35.00

09/01/2022 158380 Donahue, Todd or Kathy Tax abatement  257-41950-4310 666.67

09/01/2022 158397 Madsen, Christopher & Leslie Tax abatement 257-41950-4310 901.85

          Total 257419504310: 1,568.52

          Total : 1,568.52

Safe Haven Grant

09/01/2022 158375 Cintas Corporation Connections - first aid 279-46350-2170 40.63

          Total 279463502170: 40.63

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 279-46350-3200 41.27

          Total 279463503200: 41.27

          Total Safe Haven Grant: 81.90

Capital Improvement

09/01/2022 158400 MidState Reclamation Inc. Milling for 2022 street enhancements 430-43010-3103 6,800.00

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 430-43010-3103 23,291.80

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 430-43010-3103 5,149.56

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Hot Mix 430-43010-3103 5,225.22

          Total 430430103103: 40,466.58

09/01/2022 20220706 Malo Roofing Inc. Public Works Shop Roof 2022 430-43010-5245 47,500.00

          Total 430430105245: 47,500.00

09/01/2022 20220708 Met-Con Construction Inc Clear Lake Park Improvements 430-43010-5435 273,268.74

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Engineering Services - Clear Lake Park Improvements 430-43010-5435 13,826.37

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 309.25

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 266.50

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 294.00

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 332.00

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 271.50

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 251.25

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 304.00

09/01/2022 158422 Waseca County Landfill CLP Playground Top Soil 430-43010-5435 281.50

09/01/2022 20220720 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Clear Lake Park Fishing Pier Rip Rap Boulders  430-43010-5435 1,220.55

          Total 430430105435: 290,625.66

09/01/2022 158388 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #4 - Streets 430-43010-5560 328,931.14

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc 8th St SE Eng. Services 430-43010-5560 28,241.55

          Total 430430105560: 357,172.69

          Total Capital Improvement: 735,764.93

Water

08/31/2022 82240 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable August Sales Tax Payable 601-20210-0000 728.54 M

          Total 601202100000: 728.54

09/01/2022 158387 Hawkins Inc Chlorine Equipment 601-49401-2170 130.00

          Total 601494012170: 130.00

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49401-2210 2.69

          Total 601494012210: 2.69

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 601-49401-3800 28.52

          Total 601494013800: 28.52

08/23/2022 82230 ACH Internal Revenue Service SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 601-49430-0000 373.43 M

08/23/2022 82230 ACH Internal Revenue Service MEDICARE  Pay Period: 8/21/2022 601-49430-0000 87.33 M

          Total 601494300000: 460.76

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 601-49430-2120 807.50

          Total 601494302120: 807.50

09/01/2022 158370 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms  601-49430-2180 13.55

09/01/2022 158370 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms 601-49430-2180 13.55

09/01/2022 158370 Aramark Uniform Services uniforms 601-49430-2180 13.55

          Total 601494302180: 40.65

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 601-49430-2230 18.00

09/01/2022 20220689 Core & Main LP Main Repair 601-49430-2230 646.93

09/01/2022 20220689 Core & Main LP Main Repair Parts 601-49430-2230 445.00

09/01/2022 20220689 Core & Main LP Main Repair 601-49430-2230 1,248.05

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Water Main Repair 601-49430-2230 1,000.68

          Total 601494302230: 3,358.66

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 601-49430-3200 40.01

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 601494303200: 40.01

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. Blacktop for Main Repair 601-49430-4000 4,548.60

          Total 601494304000: 4,548.60

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Laminating Pouches-UB 601-49585-2000 4.62

          Total 601495852000: 4.62

09/01/2022 20220709 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance Agreement 601-49585-3000 42.37

          Total 601495853000: 42.37

09/01/2022 158414 U.S. Postal Service Postage - Sept utility bills 601-49585-3200 503.96

          Total 601495853200: 503.96

09/01/2022 158411 Summit Account Resolution Collection Fees 601-49585-4320 8.60

          Total 601495854320: 8.60

09/01/2022 20220712 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 601-49586-4950 1,000.49

          Total 601495864950: 1,000.49

09/01/2022 158388 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #4 - Water 601-49593-5300 5,875.75

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc NW Waseca Water & Sewer Feasibility Report 601-49593-5300 175.00

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Engineering Services - North State St Watermain Improv 601-49593-5300 40,577.98

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc NW Waseca Water & Sewer Feasibility Report 601-49593-5300 3,681.50

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Water Distribution Pressure Surges 601-49593-5300 4,703.75

09/01/2022 20220720 Waseca Sand & Gravel Inc. Main Break Fill 601-49593-5300 410.00

          Total 601495935300: 55,423.98

          Total Water: 67,129.95

Sanitary Sewer

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49470-3200 40.01

          Total 602494703200: 160.04

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 19.83

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49470-3800 28.52

          Total 602494703800: 48.35

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49470-4020 30.06

09/01/2022 20220717 Temple Electric Motor Service Inc Parkridge lift station pump rebuild 602-49470-4020 395.00

          Total 602494704020: 425.06

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2120 8.37

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 602-49480-2120 555.38

          Total 602494802120: 563.75

09/01/2022 158387 Hawkins Inc Demurrage 602-49480-2170 30.00

09/01/2022 158387 Hawkins Inc Demurrage 602-49480-2170 40.00

09/01/2022 158387 Hawkins Inc Chlorine & Sulfur 602-49480-2170 1,274.60

09/01/2022 20220718 USA Blue Book Lab Supplies 602-49480-2170 538.14

          Total 602494802170: 1,882.74

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 602-49480-2180 70.96

          Total 602494802180: 70.96

09/01/2022 158412 Tech Sales Co. Effluent sampler 602-49480-2210 273.37

          Total 602494802210: 273.37

08/19/2022 20220628 BME Labstore Lab equipment calibration 602-49480-3100 1,040.00- V

09/01/2022 158372 BME Labstore Lab equipment calibration 602-49480-3100 1,040.00

09/01/2022 158374 Cintas Corporation Floor mat service  602-49480-3100 9.60

09/01/2022 158375 Cintas Corporation First Aid cabinet supplies 602-49480-3100 57.95

09/01/2022 20220691 Environmental Toxicity Control Inc WET test 602-49480-3100 1,400.00

09/01/2022 20220705 M & R Electric Inc. Lift station raw pump 1 electrician 602-49480-3100 465.00

          Total 602494803100: 1,932.55

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 602-49480-3200 41.27

          Total 602494803200: 41.27

09/01/2022 158373 Centerpoint Energy Monthly Billing 602-49480-3800 258.13

09/01/2022 158409 SSI Crestmark MN Holding LLC Solar Power 602-49480-3800 21,524.97

09/01/2022 158415 USS MN V MT LLC Solar Power 602-49480-3800 3,380.54

          Total 602494803800: 25,163.64

09/01/2022 158417 W W Blacktopping Inc. valve Repair 602-49480-4000 1,090.00

          Total 602494804000: 1,090.00

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Laminating Pouches-UB 602-49585-2000 4.62

          Total 602495852000: 4.62

09/01/2022 20220709 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance Agreement 602-49585-3000 42.37

          Total 602495853000: 42.37

09/01/2022 158414 U.S. Postal Service Postage - Sept utility bills 602-49585-3200 503.97

          Total 602495853200: 503.97

09/01/2022 158411 Summit Account Resolution Collection Fees 602-49585-4320 16.48

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 602495854320: 16.48

09/01/2022 20220712 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 602-49586-4950 1,000.49

          Total 602495864950: 1,000.49

09/01/2022 158388 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #4 - Sanitary 602-49593-5300 17,512.40

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Phase 1 I&I Monitoring 602-49593-5300 436.00

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc I&I Project SE Waseca 602-49593-5300 5,749.39

          Total 602495935300: 23,697.79

09/01/2022 158376 Clark Equipment bobcat replacement 602-49593-5400 8,770.10

          Total 602495935400: 8,770.10

          Total Sanitary Sewer: 65,687.55

Electric Utility

08/31/2022 82240 MN Sales and Use Tax Payable August Sales Tax Payable 604-20210-0000 31,225.35 M

          Total 604202100000: 31,225.35

09/01/2022 158393 Killday, Tim Energy Saver Rebate 604-37180-3720 3,145.00

          Total 604371803720: 3,145.00

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 604-49571-2120 891.86

          Total 604495712120: 891.86

09/01/2022 20220682 Bomgaars Supply Parts & Supplies 604-49571-2170 293.16

          Total 604495712170: 293.16

09/01/2022 20220680 Amaril Uniform Co. FR Work Clothes 604-49571-2180 873.22

          Total 604495712180: 873.22

09/01/2022 20220705 M & R Electric Inc. LCU Air Conditioner 604-49571-2295 138.79

          Total 604495712295: 138.79

09/01/2022 158395 Lake Shore Inn Nursing Home Inc. Energy Management Program 604-49571-2320 305.00

09/01/2022 158396 Latham Place Energy Management Program 604-49571-2320 125.00

09/01/2022 158418 Waseca County Community Services Energy Management Program 604-49571-2320 155.00

09/01/2022 158419 Waseca County Courthouse Energy Management Program 604-49571-2320 347.50

09/01/2022 158420 Waseca County Garage Energy Management Program 604-49571-2320 115.00

          Total 604495712320: 1,047.50

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc NW Waseca Water & SewerCity Hall Securityility Report 604-49571-3100 686.00

          Total 604495713100: 686.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 604-49571-3200 40.01

09/01/2022 158416 Verizon Wireless Monthly Billing 604-49571-3200 40.01

          Total 604495713200: 80.02

09/01/2022 20220701 JT Services of MN Street light bulbs 604-49574-2170 990.09

          Total 604495742170: 990.09

09/01/2022 20220698 Innovative Office Supply Laminating Pouches-UB 604-49585-2000 4.62

          Total 604495852000: 4.62

09/01/2022 20220709 Metro Sales Inc. Maintenance Agreement 604-49585-3000 42.37

          Total 604495853000: 42.37

09/01/2022 158414 U.S. Postal Service Postage - Sept utility bills 604-49585-3200 503.96

          Total 604495853200: 503.96

09/01/2022 158411 Summit Account Resolution Collection Fees 604-49585-4320 46.59

          Total 604495854320: 46.59

09/01/2022 158399 McGrann Shea Carnival Straughn & Lam Attorney 604-49586-3000 2,343.75

          Total 604495863000: 2,343.75

09/01/2022 20220712 Pantheon Computer Systems Inc. Maintenance Agreement 604-49586-4950 1,000.49

          Total 604495864950: 1,000.49

09/01/2022 20220683 Border States Electric Supply Conversion Supplies 604-49593-5300 11.38

          Total 604495935300: 11.38

09/01/2022 20220701 JT Services of MN led street lights 604-49593-5400 467.51

          Total 604495935400: 467.51

          Total Electric Utility: 43,791.66

Storm Water Utility

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc Wetland Delineation - Jevning Westshores 3rd 651-43140-3000 1,274.00

09/01/2022 158410 Stantec Consulting Services Inc MS4 Permit Review 651-43140-3000 652.50

          Total 651431403000: 1,926.50

09/01/2022 20220699 James Brothers Construction Inc. concrete pipe section 651-43140-4000 648.00

09/01/2022 158390 Janesville Tile Supply coupler 651-43140-4000 17.05

          Total 651431404000: 665.05

09/01/2022 158388 Heselton Construction LLC 8th St SE Project Payment #4 - Storm 651-49593-5300 15,580.21

09/01/2022 20220699 James Brothers Construction Inc. Northridge Plaza/McDonalds drainage improvements 651-49593-5300 16,838.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Check Check Description Invoice Check

Issue Date Number Payee GL Account Amount

          Total 651495935300: 32,418.21

          Total Storm Water Utility: 35,009.76

Central Garage Services

09/01/2022 158421 Waseca County Highway Department Monthly billing 701-43180-2120 192.29

          Total 701431802120: 192.29

09/01/2022 20220711 Napa Auto Parts Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2170 79.06

          Total 701431802170: 79.06

09/01/2022 158369 Amazon  power inverter for unit # 64 701-43180-2210 68.37

09/01/2022 158379 Deml Ford Lincoln Mercury Inc heavy duty seat covers for #16 701-43180-2210 285.00

09/01/2022 158383 Express Pressure Washers Inc  high pressure guage for litte vac unit 701-43180-2210 41.45

09/01/2022 20220696 IFACS toro mower arm brkt bolts 701-43180-2210 3.88

09/01/2022 20220707 ManagerPlus LLC Contract renewal 701-43180-2210 2,378.22

09/01/2022 20220710 MTI Distributing Inc. drive motor nuteral cam for toro  mower 701-43180-2210 212.00

09/01/2022 20220711 Napa Auto Parts Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2210 573.59

09/01/2022 158404 PowerPlan - RDO Equipment Co. RDO here to diagnos problems wit JD loader 701-43180-2210 1,880.44

          Total 701431802210: 5,442.95

09/01/2022 20220711 Napa Auto Parts Parts & Supplies 701-43180-2400 22.01

          Total 701431802400: 22.01

          Total Central Garage Services: 5,736.31

Equipment Replacement Fund

09/01/2022 20220681 Applied Concepts Inc Equipment New Squad 705-49920-5400 151.00

09/01/2022 158379 Deml Ford Lincoln Mercury Inc New Squad car 705-49920-5400 37,935.00

09/01/2022 20220690 Emergency Automotive Technologies Inc. new squad car expense 705-49920-5400 76.12

          Total 705499205400: 38,162.12

09/01/2022 158371 BDS Laundry Systems Reinstalled washer 705-49930-5400 2,006.73

          Total 705499305400: 2,006.73

09/01/2022 158376 Clark Equipment bobcat replacement 705-49950-5400 13,155.15

          Total 705499505400: 13,155.15

          Total Equipment Replacement Fund: 53,324.00

          Grand Totals:  1,334,751.56

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF WASECA Check Register - Council Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 8/12/2022 - 9/1/2022 Sep 01, 2022  03:51PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  GL detail

[Report].Amount = {<>} 0

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



6C













6D













Title: Public Nuisance - Set Public Hearing Date of September 20, 2022 

Meeting Date: September 6, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 6E 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Site Photos 

Originating 

Department: 

Community Development Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager: 

Proposed Action: Motion to set a public hearing date for the summary 

enforcement and abatement of the property located at 204 12th Ave NW in the City 

of Waseca. 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Promotes good Governance. 

BACKGROUND:  The City has received multiple complaints regarding nuisance conditions on the property 

located at 204 12th Ave NW in Waseca. Per procedure, staff investigated the property and sent correspondence 

to the property owner on July 15, 2022. The property was re-inspected on July 28, 2022, August 5, 2022, 

August 9, 2022. No significant progress was made. Staff requested nuisance citations from the Waseca Police 

Department on August 10, 2022. Worsening conditions were observed on August 31, 2022. The current 

condition constitutes a public nuisance per City ordinances. 

The property was previously abated by the City on September 22, 2021. 

BUDGET IMPACT: Incurred costs for abatement will be charged to the property owner. 

POLICY QUESTION: The City Council has the authority to order summary enforcement and the abatement 

of the nuisance. 

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  None. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Set a public hearing for September 20, 2022, to request the City Council to approve 

action to enact civil remedies against the property owner and the property for the nuisance.  

Request for City Council Action 



Shaun Farrenkopf 

204 12th Ave NW   

 

    

 

     

 

    



Title: SET THE DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE CITY’S STORMWATER 

POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) 

Meeting Date: September 20, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 6F 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Originating 

Department: 

Engineering Presented By: Consent Agenda 

Approved By City 

Manager: 

Proposed Action: Motion to set the date for a Public Hearing on the City’s 

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).  

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Creating high quality community assets. 

BACKGROUND:  As part of the City’s MS4 Permit responsibilities, the City is required to provide at least 

one opportunity for the public to provide input on the adequacy of the City’s Stormwater Pollution Prevention 

Plan (SWPPP).  Therefore, a brief SWPPP presentation and a public hearing is proposed for the September 20, 

2022, City Council meeting.  If approved, a notice for this hearing will be posted in the September 14th edition 

of the local newspaper.    

BUDGET IMPACT: None 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Waseca City Council set the date for a public hearing on 

the City’s Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for 7:00 PM on Tuesday, September 20, 2022. 

Request for City Council Action 



Title: Resolution 22-33 Requesting the Termination of Collection of Tax Increments from 

Tax Increment Financing District No. 28. 

Meeting Date: December 17, 2019 Agenda Item 

Number: 6G 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Resolution 22-33 

Originating 

Department: 

Finance Presented By: Finance Department 

Approved By City 

Manager: 

Motion to Approve Resolution 22-33 Requesting the Termination of Collection of 

Tax Increments from Tax Increment Financing District No. 28. 

BACKGROUND:  In 2018, the Waseca City Council created a 25-year Tax Increment Financing (TIF) district 

#28 to assist redevelopment and prevent the further deterioration of land located within the development 

district. The development district included parcel 17.483.0070. 

At the time Diversified Credit Union owned the property and were in conversations with the city on developing 

this property into office and retail space. No developer’s agreement was created as part of this TIF district.  

This property sold in 2021 to Spire Credit Union. Staff reviewed the TIF regulations on the State Auditor 

website and Northland Business Securities who the City consults with when creating TIF Districts and 

confirmed that from a regulation standpoint, this site no longer follows the TIF plan that was approved.  

Upon decertification approval Council, City staff will complete the decertification process with the County 

Auditor/Treasurer and the State of Minnesota. The request will inform them of the action taken and establish 

with the County Auditor/Treasurer to no longer remit any increment to the City for this district. Following 

decertification of the district, taxes for this area will be distributed to the taxing authorities at the same rates 

established for other parcels in the City. 

BUDGET IMPACT:  The decertification of this parcel will result in the City receiving their allocation of 

taxes, which are estimated to be additional tax revenue of $3,595. 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff is recommending Council Approve Resolution 22-33 Decertification of Tax 

Increment Financing District #28. 

Request for City Council Action 



RESOLUTION NO. 22-33 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE TERMINATION OF COLLECTION  
OF TAX INCREMENTS FROM TAX INCREMENT  

FINANCING DISTRICT NO. 28 
 
 WHEREAS, the Waseca City Council created Tax Increment Financing District No. 28  
(the “District”); 
 
 WHEREAS, all project costs to which the District’s tax increments are obligated have 
been paid or will be paid from District increments collected from taxes payable in tax years 
2020 to June 30, 2022; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires by this resolution to request the decertification of 
the District after which all property taxes generated by property within the District will be 
distributed in the same manner as all other property taxes. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that the City Manager shall take 
such action as necessary to cause the County Auditor of Waseca County to decertify the District 
as tax increment district effective for taxes payable in 2023 and to no longer remit tax 
increment from the District to the City. 
 
 Adopted this 6th day of September 2022. 
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       R.D. SRP 
       MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
JULIA HALL 
CITY CLERK 



 
 

Title:  MOTION TO CLOSE FUND 436 

Meeting Date:  September 6, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 6H 
Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

 

Originating 

Department:  

Finance Presented By: Finance Director 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

Motion to Close the Highway 14 Reconstruction Capital Fund (436) 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: The Highway 14 Reconstruction Capital Fund (436) was created in 2013 to account for the 

City’s cost of replacing the infrastructure along Highway 14.  

 

The City received its final reimbursement from MN Department of Transportation in April of 2022. All 

expenses and revenues have been accounted for. This account currently has a fund balance of 0 with no more 

expenditures or revenues needing to be recorded. 

 

Total construction costs (not including engineer costs) for the project were $18,298,652.14. With the below 

funding revenues: 

- $1,235,804 – Federal Funding 

- $12,227,293 – MN State DOT Funding 

- $407,974 – Municipal State Aid Funding 

- $26,410 – County State Aid Funding 

- $18,270 – Local Capital Street Funding 

- $5,382,900 – Public Finance Authority Bonding for Water and Sewer Utilities 

 

With this project being completed there is no further need for this fund. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: There is no further budget impact that will be created with this action.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends a motion to close the Highway 14 Reconstruction Capital Fund. 

 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 



6I













 
 

Title:  Johnson Pavilion Change Order 

Meeting Date:  September 6, 2022 Agenda Item 

Number: 
7A 

Action: MOTION 

REQUESTS/PRESENTATIONS 

RESOLUTION 

ORDINANCE 

DISCUSSION 

Supporting 

Documents: 

Change Order #3 

Originating 

Department:  

Parks Presented By: City Manager 

Approved By City 

Manager:  

 

 

 

How does this item 

pertain to Vision 2030 

goals? 

Continuation of City Council approved work on the Johnson Pavilion at Clear Lake 

Park by Met-Con Construction, Inc. 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: The City Council has approved up to $31,720 in additional construction budget for steel 

repairs and soils corrections at the Johnson Pavilion.  Up to $15,000 was approved for steel frame repairs.  After 

further review & discussion, it has been determined that city staff will complete most of the steel repairs to save 

money. 

 

The attached Met-Con Construction, Inc. Change Order #3 includes two items.  The first item is to complete 

steel column plate repairs in the amount of $1,617 (CR #03) which had to be accomplished immediately to 

allow the contractor to begin column footing construction, which is planned to be completed by September 6th.  

The other part of the attached Change Order (CR #04) is a deduct for $1,034 based on Council’s decision to 

change the hillside slope so there will be less soils pressure against the “wall in the hill.” 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: Based on the background provided above, the net Change Order is for $583.00. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends Council approval of Met-Con Construction, Inc. Change Order #3 

in the net amount of $583.00. 

 

 

 

Request for City Council Action 



pbeaupre
Pen
.

pbeaupre
Pen
In

pbeaupre
Pen
)

pbeaupre
Pen
the

pbeaupre
Text Box
Parker Beaupre, PM 

pbeaupre
Text Box
8.22.2022



Met-Con Construction, Inc.
15760 Acorn Trail

Ph : (507)332-2266
Faribault, MN  55021

Change Request

Phone:

Job: 43110  City of Waseca/Clear Lake Park

Date: 8/10/22

To: Stantec

733 Marquette Ave S, Ste 1000

Minneapolis, MN  55402

Ph: (612)712-2000  

Description: CR#03 - Column repair

We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:

Column repair:

- Plate all (4) sides of the column per detail provided by Stantec

Labor
- 8Hrs

Material
- (4) plates
- Welding rods
- Grinder wheel's

Equipment
- welder
- grinder
- plasma cutter

Description Material Subcontract Other PriceLabor Equipment

Metal Fabrications $1,470.00$720.00 $500.00 $250.00

$1,470.00Subtotal:

$147.00Self-performed OH/FEE 10.00%$1,470.00

$0.00Subcontracted OH/FEE

$1,617.00Total:

The schedule is not affected by this change.

If you have any questions, please contact me at .

Date:

Approved by:Submitted by:

Page 1 of 1



 

 

  

DATE:     

8/11/2022 

JOB NO:       

Quote  
ATTENTION:        

                    Parker Beaupre 

RE:  

Clear Lake Beach House  

Waseca, MN   

 

      *Quote for:  
 

2 – ½” x 6” x 0’-6” Plates. 

2 – ½” x 5” x 0’-5” Plates. 

Excluding Holes and Hardware.  
 

       All Material Prime Paint One Shop Coat Universal Red. 
 

       Materials Only, F.O.B. Waseca, MN Including Tax is: $389.00. 

 

 

 

 

***Price Is Valid for 14 Days from Date Quoted.*** 

Reply: 

 

Sign:___________________________      Date:___________________ 

*Please Sign/Date & Return if Accepted*  

To:     

Met-Con Companies  

15760 Acorn Trail  

Faribault, MN 55021 

                   

                

        

 

 

 MEMO 

Thank you,  

Tom Schulz 

25702 870th Avenue 

Austin, MN 55912 

Ph: 507-373-3775 

tom@kkfab.com 

mailto:tom@kkfab.com


Met-Con Construction, Inc.
15760 Acorn Trail

Ph : (507)332-2266
Faribault, MN  55021

Change Request

Phone:

Job: 43110  City of Waseca/Clear Lake Park

Date: 8/10/22

To: Stantec

733 Marquette Ave S, Ste 1000

Minneapolis, MN  55402

Ph: (612)712-2000  

Description: CR#04

We are pleased to offer the following specifications and pricing to make the following changes:

Credit for omitting WP-1 at JP

Description Material Subcontract Other PriceLabor Equipment

Masonry $-940.00$-440.00 $-500.00

$-940.00Subtotal:

$-94.00Self-performed OH/FEE 10.00%-$940.00

$0.00Subcontracted OH/FEE

$-1,034.00Total:

The schedule is not affected by this change.

If you have any questions, please contact me at .

Date:

Approved by:Submitted by:

Page 1 of 1


	1 Agenda
	5A Waseca EDA Proposal 08.02.22
	5A1 Waseca EDA Report VJ08.08.22
	5B City of Waseca Proclamation
	6A Aug 16 Minutes
	6A1 Aug 16 WS Minutes
	6B Council-List of Expenditures
	6B1 List of expenditures
	6C #4-2022-Heselton
	6D #4-2022 Met-Con
	6E - RCCA - Public Nuisance - Set PH - 204 12th Ave NW
	6E1 - 204 12th Ave NW - photos 8.31.22 cc
	6F RCCA - Set Public Hearing for SWPPP
	6G TIF 28 Decertification RCCA
	6G1 Resolution 22-33 - Decertify TIF 28
	6H RCCA - Close Fund 436
	6I Certification Board of Directors and Depository - FNB
	7A RCCA Johnson Pavilion Change Order
	7A1 Johnson Pavilion Change Order

